
From: <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty 
To: Ltd.DIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d83ded642af84229a075d7elf7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Can you share with Hannah Katch? Wouldn't updates to their guidelines help with the Medicare 
NCD? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 6, 2022, at 5:15 PM, Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>wrote: 

FYI 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 5:15 PM 
To: Handley, Elisabeth (OS/OASH) <Elisabeth.Handley@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) 
<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; 'Megan Fisher' <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) 
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Transgender Health &Diabetes Updates 

Hi All 

FYI re: below. Megan - can you work on draft for RLL to respond? 

Lis- perhaps the Insulin is helpful to Dr. Fink? 

Sarah 

From: Becker, Mila <mbecker@endocrine.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:58 PM 
To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Transgender Health &Diabetes Updates 

Dear Admiral Levine, First, hope you are doing well. I want to share a few updates about the Endocrine 
Society's work on access to transgender health care and diabetes with you following up on our previous 
conversations: 
Transgender Health Care - The Endocrine Society is deeply concerned about the recent directive in 
Texas and the increasing number of state legislative proposals to restrict access to care for minors 
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experiencing gender dysphoria/incongruence. As you know, we successfully intervened in the Bell v 
Tavistock case in the UK and we participated in an amicus brief with the AAP, APA, ACP and others in the 
Brandt v Rutledge case in Arkansas. We were really pleased President Biden showed his commitment 
during the State of the Union and with the recent notice and guidance on gender affirming care by the 
HHS Office for Civil Rights. 
For your information: 

• • The Endocrine Society released the following statement regarding Governor Abbott's directive: 
https://www.endocrine.org/news-and-advocacy/news-room/2022/endocrine-society-alarmed-at­
criminalization-of-transgender-medicine 

• • We also will be joining as an amicus in Doe v Abbott to share with the court the standard of care 
for gender affirming care. 

• • In response to our conversation with you last August, our Practice Guidelines Committee 
recommended to our Board t hat we update our guidelines on Gender Dysphoria/Gender 
Incongruence and our Board approved moving forward last weekend. While updating a guideline 
can take close to 18 months, in the meantime we are adding language at the top of the current 
guideline informing readers that as there is new data we will update the guideline but t he current 
guideline does not contain any important inaccuracies or omissions that could lead to substandard 
patient care. 

• • We also are developing a science writers' workshop on gender affirming care to better educate 
reporters so they can report accurately on the topic. 

• • Finally, the Endocrine Society just announced that they will make it simpler for authors of articles 
published in its peer-reviewed journals to update their names following a name 
change: https ://www. endocrine .org/news-and-advocacy/ news-room/2022/ endocrine-society­
strea m Ii nes-na me-change-policy-for-journal-authors 

Insulin Affordability- As we have discussed, insulin affordability remains a top priority for the Society 
and we believe it a major health equity issue. We were very pleased President Biden affirmed his 
commitment to lowering both the price of insulin and out-of-pocket costs for consumers. For your 
information: 

• • We released the following statement urging the Congress to work in a bipartisan fashion to 
address insulin affordability following the State of the Union https://www.endocrine.org/news-and­
advocacy/news-room/2022/endocrine-society-calls-on-congress-to-address-high-insulin-prices-and­
consumer-out-of-pocket-costs and we continue to meet with congressional offices to share our 
recommendations. 

• • Following our meeting with you and your connecting us with Karen Hacker at the Chronic Disease 
Center, we have worked with Diabetes Division Director Christopher Holliday. This week we 
conducted a congressional briefing on the recent MMWR study on the observed link between 
COVID-19 and diabetes and also included information about disparities and insulin affordability and 
the National Clinical Care Commission's report and recommendations. Here is a link to the briefing 
recording: https://zoom.us/rec/play/qrosS XsOTtk15dm-
FFl7UauKsKflA9oNOJIWERvhpRc3V7jbw uN4iy0V6NV6ueStQjWVY1GTG0sd4W.IKSpk0WBZvxlHge8? 
autoplay=true&startTime=1646244019000 

We know you are very busy. We appreciate all you do to protect the nation's health. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the above information or any other issues you 
think the Endocrine Society can assist . 
With best regards, 
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Mila 

MILA BECKER, JD (she I her I hers) 
CHIEF POLICY OFFICERII ::.c: 1 2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 

Sender: <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d83ded642af84229a07Sd7elf7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:11 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:12 

Message Flags: Unsent 
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. Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd. GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9C7242F10A494D45BAB72C452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=d83ded642af84229a075d7elf7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:14 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Can you share with Hannah Katch? Wouldn' t updates to their guidelines help with the Medicare 
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
<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; 'Megan Fisher' <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Broida, Tara (HHS/OASH) 
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
recommended to our Board that we update our guidelines on Gender Dysphoria/Gender 
Incongruence and our Board approved moving forward last weekend. While updating a guideline 
can take close to 18 months, in the meantime we are adding language at the top of the current 
guideline informing readers that as there is new data we will update the guideline but the current 
guideline does not contain any important inaccuracies or omissions t hat could lead to substandard 
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
change: https ://www.endocrine .org/news-and-advocacy/ news-room/2022/endocrine-society­
strea m Ii nes-name-change-policy-for-journal-authors 

Insulin Affordability - As we have discussed, insulin affordability remains a top priority for t he Society 
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
recording: https://zoom.us/rec/play/grosS XsOTtk15dm-
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
think the Endocrine Society can assist. 
With best regards, 
Mila 

MILA BECKER, JD (she/ her/ hers) 
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER 
2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 

. Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/IOS) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender" (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =9C7242F 10A494D4SBAB72C 452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reci pients/cn=d83ded642af84229a075d7elf7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:13 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 17:19:14 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A07SD7E1F7859AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=4ac6b 74b459a46aaa 7e997cb9e74a848-KSDJ 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/1OS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 19:41:48 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Hannah 

Hope you are having a nice weekend. Flagging below for your re: Endocrine's updated gender 
confirmation guidelines. As you may know this Endocrine article is considered the go-to for hormone 
replacement guidelines (but it is nearly 5 years old now) - Endocrine Treatment of Gender­
Dysphoric/Gender-lncongruent Persons: An Endocrine Society* Clinical Practice Guideline I The Journal 
of Clinical Endocrinology &Metabolism I Oxford Academic (oup.com) 

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

• • The Endocrine Society released the following statement regarding Governor Abbott's 
directive: https://www.endocrine.org/news-and-advocacy/news-room/2022/endocrine-society­
alarmed-at-criminalization-of-transgender-medicine 

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
change: https ://www.endocrine.org/news-and-advocacy/ news-room/202 2/endocrine-society­
strea m Ii nes-na me-change-policy-for-journal-authors 

Insulin Affordability-As we have discussed, insulin affordability remains a top priority for the Society 
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
conducted a congressional briefing on the recent M MWR study on the observed link between 
COVID-19 and diabetes and also included information about disparities and insulin affordability and 
the National Clinical Care Commission's report and recommendations. Here is a link to the briefing 
recording: https ://zoom.us/rec/pl ay/q rosS XsOTtklSd m-
FFl7Uau KsKflA9o NOJ IWERvhpRc3V7jbw uN4iy0V6NV6ueStQjWVY1GTG0sd4W.IKSpk0WBZvxlHge8? 
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

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7B59AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 
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Katch, Hannah (CMS/QA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=4ac6b74b459a46aaa7e997cb9e74a848-KSDJ 

R . . t <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reci pients/cn =9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 19:41:46 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 19:41:48 

000009

mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov


Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty 
From: Ltd.DIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7B59A59-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/IOS) /o=Exchangel abs/ ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 19:39:17 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I will send her way. Yes, I think it could help - WPATH too - there is some history there with the National 
Determination as a I understand. Would love to dig into that one while we are here - that would be 
huge 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 5:19 PM 
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Transgender Health &Diabetes Updates 

Can you share with Hannah Katch? Wouldn't updates to their guidelines help with the Medicare NCD? 

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
To: Levine, Rachel {HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Boateng, Sarah {HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 
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
guideline informing readers that as there is new data we will update t he guideline but t he current 
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
change: https://www.endocrine.org/news-and-advocacy/news-room/2022/endocrine-society­
streamlines-name-change-policy-for-journal-authors 

Insulin Affordability - As we have discussed, insulin affordability remains a top priority for the Society 
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

MILA BECKER, JD (she/ her I hers) 
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER II ~ II 2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7BS9AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient : (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 19:39:16 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 19:39:17 
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Katch, Hannah (CMS/QA) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4AC6B74B459A46AAA7E997CB9E74A848-KSDJ 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=d83ded642af84229a075d7e1 f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

T . <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn =9c7242f1 0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=869c62d74b164957bea2debbc71b6bf1-SchalI, The 

CC· <Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; 
• Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=ac4a8e3790f240e 189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: We have finished SOC-8 

Date: 2022/06/02 16:36:39 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you! 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:39 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) <Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: We have finished SOC-8 

FYSA 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:38 PM 
To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 
Cc: 'Megan Fisher' <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) 
<Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) <Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Sarvana, Adam 
(HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Handley, Elisabeth (OS/OASH) <Elisabeth.Handley@hhs.gov>; 
Broida, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: We have finished SOC-8 

FYSA 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:37 PM 
To: Walter Bouman <walterbouman@doctors.org.uk> 
Cc: Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Cure, Kelly (OS/OASH) (CTR) 
<Kelly.Cure@hhs.gov>; Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) <Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; Cindi Creager 
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<cindi@creagercole.com>; Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) 
<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Sarvana, Adam (HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara 
(HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: We have finished SOC-8 

Good Afternoon Dr. Bouman 

This is wonderful, congratulations. We very much look forward to reviewing. I will coordinate with 
Bla ine. 

Sarah 

From: Walter Bouman <walterbouman@doctors.org.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Cure, Kelly (OS/OASH) (CTR) 
<Kelly.Cure@hhs.gov>; Cindi Creager <cindi@creagercole.com>; Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org> 
Subject: Fwd: We have finished SOC-8 

Dear Sarah and all, 

I would be grateful if you cou ld convey the message to Admiral Levine that - as of today -
the SOCS has been completed. It has been a humongous effort of this very complex global 
team effort, but the Chair Dr El i Coleman and Co-Chairs Dr Asa Radix and Dr Jon Arcelus 
together with their Working Group Teams of over 100 clinical and academic members have 
done it - after 5 years of hard work! ! 

We hope to send you the fi nal version of the SOCS within the next week or so, as discussed 
and promised previously. 

WPATH will submit the SOCS for copy-editing and type-setting to our publisher Taylor 
&Francis to ensure timely publ ication in the International Journal of Transgender Health, the 
official WPATH j ournal, but th is will - obviously - take some t ime. 

In the meant ime, there is no t ime to lose ........ and we need to get going!! 

I was pleased to hear from Blaine Vella, WPATH's Non-Executive Director and Cindi Craeger, 
our PR Consultant that you have had a very fruitfu l meeting to discuss and ensure that the 
SOCS's release and dissemination is being coord inated together, whilst WPATH wil l ensure a 
- hopefully simultaneous - global launch in the other global regions. In the next days we will 
be consulting with the Presidents and representatives of our Global Chapters (e.g., Europe, 
Asia, Australia, New Zealand, Latin America) to coordinate these. 

It will be extremely helpful if you could help us to identify funds for both dissemination and 
funds to create and develop a free app to download the SOCS. We will invest to translate 
the SOCS in as many languages as we can, but we count on you as a US Department for 
Health to assist us to disseminate the SOCS as widely as is humanly possible in North 
America. And assistance and funding to translate the SOCS into Spanish would be most 
welcome too. With current available technology that should be possible within a few days at 
little cost. 
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I will leave it to Blaine Vella and her staff to coordinate and arrange this with yourselves. 

Wit warm wishes, and looking forward to getting this off the ground ASAP, 

In servitude, 

Walter 

Dr Walter Pierre Bouman MD MA MSc UKCPreg PhD 

Consultant in Trans Health/Honorary Professor School of Medicine, University of 
Nottingham, UK 

President World Professional Association for Transgender Health (WPATH) 

Editor-in-Chief International Journal of Transgender Health (Impact Factor 2020 = 5.333) 

Nottingham National Centre for Transgender Health 

12 Broad Street 
Nottingham NG1 3AL 
United Kingdom 

Tel. +44 115 8760160 

Fax. +44 115 947 5609 

E-mail: walter.bouman@nottshc.nhs.uk 

-------- Original Message--------

Subjectw h t· • h d SOC 8e ave mis e -

Date:2022-05-3117:34 
From:Jon Arcelus <Jon.Arcelus@nottingham.ac.uk> 

To:Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org>. Jamie Hicks <jamie@wpath.org> 
Copy: ja42 ja42 <walterbouman@doctors.org.uk>, ASA RADIX i(b)(6) I·Eli Coleman 

l(b)(6) I 
Dear all, 

We just want to inform you that we have now finished SOC-8 (waiting for one final change 
from the Voice chapter). 

I want to have a last look at the adolescent chapter tomorrow and we will send it to you 
together with the criteria and the introduction to be shared with Emily. 
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Not sure if she wants the whole document. If she does, I am putting all the chapters into 
one document th is week and I hope that Nat will be finishing t he references th is week too. 
So I can send this to you this week to share it with her too if she need this. 

Once we have everything into one, the chairs wou ld like to have a last look again before is 
sent to the editor for the final edit ing . 

Regards 

Prof. Jon Arcelus, MD, PhD 

Professor {Full) ofMental Health and Transqender Health 

Honorary Professor Shanghai Jiao Tong Universitv, Shanghai, China. 

Honorary Consultant in Transgender Health 

Associate Editor of the International Journal of Trans gender Health (IF 3.36) 

Co-Chair of the Standards of Care 8th Edition (World Professional Association of Trans gender 
Health-WP A TH) 

Academic Address: 

Room B18 

Institute of Mental Health, 

Jubilee Campus, Triumph Road, 

University ofNottingham, 

Nottingham, NG7 2TU, UK 

Clinical Address: 

Nottingham Centre for Transgender Health, 

12 Broad Street, 
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Nottingham, NGl 3AL. UK 

Academic secretary: Jacqueline Patrick (Jaqueline.patrick@nottingham.ac.uk) tel : 44 (0) 115 82 
30417 

This message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee 
and may cont a i n confident i a l i nfor mat i on . If you have recei ved t h i s 
message i n err or , p l e a se contact t he sender and del ete t he email and 
attachment . 
Any v i ews o r opinions expressed b y t h e aut hor of t h i s email do not 
necessarily reflect the views of the University of Nottingham . Emai l 
communi cations with t he Uni ver s i ty o f Nottingham may b e moni tored 
where permitted b y l a w. 

Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDI BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4AC6B74B459A46AAA7E997CB9E74A848-KSDJ 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=d83ded642af84229a075d7el f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

R . . t <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
ec,p,en : Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ en=869c62d74b164957bea2debbc71b6bf1-SchalI, The 
<Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; 
Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reci pients/cn =ac4a8e3790f240e189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/06/02 16:36:36 

Delivered Date: 2022/06/02 16:36:39 
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
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=d83ded642af84229a075d7e1 f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 19:56:41 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks Sarah. 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Sunday, March 61 2022 7:42 PM 
To: Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
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
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MILA BECKER, JD (she/ her / hers) 
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER 11 :>e: II 2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 

Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4AC6B74B459A46AAA7E997CB9E74A848-KSDJ 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/cn =d83ded64 2af84229a075d7e1f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 

R - - t <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; 
ec,pien : Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=9c7242f1 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 19:56:37 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 19:56:41 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A07SD7E1F7859AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) /o=Exchangel abs/ ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Transgender Health & Diabetes Updates 

Date: 2022/03/06 17:15:12 

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
change: https ://www.endocrine.org/news-a nd-advocacy/ news-room/2022/ endocrine-society­
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
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER n ::::-c: II 2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
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mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7B59A59-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=9c7242fl0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 17:15:10 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 17: 15: 12 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= D83DED642AF84229A07SD7E1F7859A59-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/1OS) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
( FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Reci pients/cn =9c7242fl0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Marcella, Jessica (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=2fa3f34Selfb482297774d3f6be2dfdl-Marcella, J 
<Jessica.Marcella@hhs.gov>; 
Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=ac4a8e3790f240e189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Response to FL DOH Bulletin on Gender-Affirming Care 

Date: 2022/04/21 14:24:44 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYSA 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:29 PM 
To: Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Sarvana, Adam (HHS/OASH) 
<Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) <Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Handley, Elisabeth 
(OS/OASH) <Elisabeth.Handley@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Response to FL DOH Bulletin on Gender-Affirming Care 

From: Becker, Mila <mbecker@endocrine.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:26 PM 
To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Response to FL DOH Bulletin on Gender-Affirming Care 

Dear Admiral Levine, I wanted to make sure you saw the Endocrine Society's response to the Florida 
Health Department's bulletin today on treatment of gender dysphoria. We are deeply disturbed that the 
Health Department's "clarification" contradicts HHS' guidance and the Endocrine Society's clinical 

practice guideline. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any additional 
information or assistance from the Endocrine Society. 
My best, 
Mila 

MILA BECKER, JD (she/ her I hers) 
CHIEF POLICY OFFICER n ~ 11 2055 L STREET NW, SUITE 600. WASHINGTON. DC 20036 
T. 202.971.3636 F. 202.736.9705 D. 202.971.3633 
mbecker@ENDOCRINE.ORG endocrine.org @MilaNBecker 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/ CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7859A59-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9c7242fl0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Marcella, Jessica (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2fa3f345elfb482297774d3f6be2dfdl -Marcella, J 
<Jessica.Marcella@hhs.gov>; 
Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac4a8e3790f240e189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/04/21 14:24:27 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/2114:24:44 

000025

mailto:Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov
mailto:Jessica.Marcella@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov


ENDOCRINE ._,_ 
SOCIETY 11111111r1 

2055 L STREET NW SUITE 600 ■ WASHINGTON, DC ■ 20036 ■ T ELEPHONE 202.971.3636 ■ FAX 

202.736.9705 ■ 

For immediate release: April 20, 2022 

Contact: Jenni Glenn Gingery Contact: Colleen Williams 
Director, Communications and Media Senior Communications Manager 
Relations Phone: 202-971-3611 
Phone: 202-971 -3655 cwilliams@endocrine.org 

jgingery@endocrine.org 

Endocrine Society opposes Florida Department of Health policy on gender dysphoria 
treatment for children and adolescents 

Misinformation disregards science and restricts access to evidence-based care 

WASHINGTON-The Endocrine Society objects to the Florida Department of Health's bulletin 
on gender-affirming care for transgender and gender-diverse youth. The bulletin contradicts the 
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services' resources and the Society's own evidence-based 
Clinical Practice Guideline regarding gender-affirming care. 

We call on the Florida Department of Health to rescind its bulletin and allow physicians to 
provide evidence-based care. 

Transgender and gender-diverse youth need access to evidence-based care that is supported 
by major international medical groups-including the Endocrine Society, American Medical 
Association, the American Psychological Association, and the American Academy 
of Pediatrics- and Clinical Practice Guidelines. 

Medical evidence, not politics, should inform treatment decisions. The Florida Department of 
Health's bulletin cites only a handful of studies. This is in contrast to formal medical guidelines 
that comply with the Institute of Medicine's standards. Our Clinical Practice Guideline adheres to 
these national standards and cites more than 260 scientific studies. 

The Florida Department of Health's policy reflects widespread misinformation about gender­
affirming care. Gender-affirming care benefits the health and psychological functioning of 
transgender and gender-diverse youth. When an individual's gender identity is not respected 
and the individual cannot access medical care, it can result in higher psychological problem 
scores and can raise the person's risk of committing suicide or other acts of self-harm. 

The Florida Department of Health's message to eliminate access to puberty-delaying 
medication for transgender and gender-diverse teenagers contradicts accepted medical 
practice. Only reversible treatments to delay puberty are recommended for younger 
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adolescents, according to our Clinical Practice Guideline and joint policy perspective issued with 
the Pediatric Endocrine Society. Puberty-delaying medication is a safe, reversible and 
conservative approach that gives teenagers and their families more time to explore their 
options. The same treatment has been used for decades to treat precocious puberty. 

While the Florida Department of Health policy expresses concern about surgery being offered to 
teens younger than 18, the reality is that gender-affirming surgery is generally limited to adults 
who meet medical and psychological requirements. 

There is broad consensus within the medical community about the importance of gender­
affirming care. Other major international medical and scientific organizations such as WPATH, 
the European Society of Endocrinology, the European Society for Pediatric Endocrinology, 
the Pediatric Endocrine Society, the American Medical Association, the American Psychological 
Association, and the American Academy of Pediatrics are in alignment with the Society on the 
importance of gender-affirming care. 

Widespread misinformation about medical care recommended for transgender and gender­
diverse adolescents is fueling efforts to limit access to needed care. Twenty 
states have proposed legislation to limit access to care this year, according to Freedom for All 
Americans. 

### 

Endocrinologists are at the core of solving the most pressing health problems of our time, from 
diabetes and obesity to infertility, bone health, and hormone-related cancers. The Endocrine 
Society is the world's oldest and largest organization of scientists devoted to hormone research 
and physicians who care for people with hormone-related conditions. 

The Society has more than 18,000 members, including scientists, physicians, educators, nurses 
and students in 122 countries. To learn more about the Society and the field of endocrinology, 
visit our site at www.endocrine.org. Follow us on Twitter at @TheEndoSociety and 
@EndoMedia. 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7ElF7859AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=9c7242fl0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

T . <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Katch, Hannah (CMS/QA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4ac6b74b459a46aaa7e997cb9e74a848-KSDJ 
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=869c62d74b164957bea2debbc71b6bfl-SchalI, The 

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

Subject: PN: We have finished SOC-8 

Date: 2022/06/02 15:39:01 

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

This is wonderful, congratulations. We very much look forward to reviewing. I will coordinate w ith 
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

I would be grateful if you could convey the message to Admiral Levine that - as of today -
the SOCS has been completed. It has been a humongous effort of this very complex global 
team effort, but the Chair Dr Eli Coleman and Co-Chairs Dr Asa Radix and Dr Jon Arcelus 
together with their Working Group Teams of over 100 clinical and academic members have 
done it - after 5 years of hard work!! 

We hope to send you the final version of the SOCS within the next week or so, as discussed 
and promised previously. 

WPATH will submit the SOCS for copy-editing and type-setting to our publisher Taylor 
&Francis to ensure timely publication in the International Journal of Transgender Health, the 
official WPATH journal, but this will - obviously - take some time. 

In the meantime, there is no time to lose ........ and we need to get going!! 

I was pleased to hear from Blaine Vella, WPATH's Non-Executive Director and Cindi Craeger, 
our PR Consultant that you have had a very fruitful meeting to discuss and ensure that the 
SOCS's release and dissemination is being coordinated together, whilst WPATH will ensure a 
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

Editor- in-Chief International Journal of Transgender Health (Impact Factor 2020 = 5.333) 

Nottingham National Centre for Transgender Health 

12 Broad Street 
Nottingham NGl 3AL 
United Kingdom 

Tel. +44 115 8760160 

Fax. + 44 115 947 5609 

E-mail: walter.bouman@nottshc.nhs.uk 

-------- Original Message--------

Subjectw h t· • h d SOC 8e ave 1nIs e -

Date:2022-05-3117:34 
From:Jon Arcelus <Jon.Arcelus@nottingham.ac.uk> 

To:Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org>, Jamie Hicks <jamie@wpath.org> 
Copy: ja42 ja42 <walterbouman@doctors.org.uk>, ASA RADIX i<b)(6) ~. Eli Coleman 

l(b)(6) I 
Dear all . 

We just want to inform you that we have now finished SOC-8 (waiting for one final change 
from the Voice chapter) . 

I want to have a last look at the adolescent chapter tomorrow and we will send it to you 
together with t he criteria and the introduction to be shared with Emily. 

Not sure if she wants the whole document. If she does. I am putting all the chapters into 
one document this week and I hope that Nat will be finishing the references this week too. 
So I can send this to you this week to share it with her too if she need t his. 

Once we have everything into one. the chairs would like to have a last look again before is 
sent to the editor for the final editing. 
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Regards 

Prof. Jon Arcelus, MD, PhD 

Professor {Full) ofMental Health and Transgender Health 

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

Nottingham, NGl 3AL, UK 

Academic secretary: Jacqueline Patrick (Jaqueline.patrick@nottingham.ac.uk) tel: 44 (0) 115 82 
30417 

This message and any a t tachment are intended solely for the addressee 
and may cont a i n confi dent i a l i nfor mati on . I f you have received thi s 
message in error , please contact t he sender and del ete t he emai l and 
attachment . 

000031

mailto:Jaqueline.patrick@nottingham.ac.uk


Any views or op inions exp ressed by the author of this email do not 
ne c e ssarily r eflect t he v i ews o f t h e Un i v e rsity o f Not t i ngham . Ema i l 
communications with the University of Nottingham may be monitored 
where permit t ed by law . 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7B59A59-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=9c7242f1 0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=4ac6b74b459a46aaa7e997cb9e74a848-KSDJ 

R . . t <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ en=869c62d74b164957bea2debbc71 b6bf1 -Schal I, The 
<Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; 
Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=ac4a8e3790f240e 189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/06/02 15:38:58 

Delivered Date: 2022/06/02 15:39:01 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9e7242f10a494d4Sbab72e452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=ae4a8e3790f240e189f97ec0830ae093-Fisher, Meg 

CC· <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; 
• Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=8a20944a677e4f0ebde3d0a9479f7b le-Porras, Jes 
<Jessiea.Porras@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOC8 - Embargoed Copy - For Your Eyes Only 

Date: 2022/06/10 13:04: 16 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you! 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:43 PM 
To: Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS) 
<Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOC8 - Embargoed Copy - For Your Eyes Only 
Importance: High 

FYSA. Theo is digging in - I will share his thoughts up. 

Sarah 

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:42 PM 
To: Schall, Theodore (HHS/OASH) <Theodore.Schall@hhs.gov>; 'Megan Fisher' 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) 
<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOC8 - Embargoed Copy - For Your Eyes Only 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Theo 

See at tached. Can you dig in on this and give us some thoughts? 
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Sarah 

From: Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:32 AM 
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) 
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) <Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov> 
Cc: walterbouman <walterbouman@doctors.org.uk>; Cindi Creager <cindi@creagercole.com> 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOC8 - Embargoed Copy- For Your Eyes Only 
Importance: High 

Good Morning Admiral Levine, Sarah, Tara, and Maura 

As promised, Walter and I are attaching the final version of the SOC8, this embargoed copy has j ust been 
sent to our editors, so please note that we are awaiting the return document from them with edits, once 
completed, it will need to go through the IJTH editing process as well until it is ready to be published as 
an open access document in the journal. 

Please let us know if you have any questions and if you would like to have any discussion after 
reviewing. 

All best 
Blaine &Walter 

Best Regards 

Blaine 
Blaine Vella (she) 
Executive Director 
1061 E Main St, Suite 300 
E Dundee, IL 60118 
Ph: 847-752-5328 
blaine@wpath.org 

Kateh, Hannah (CMS/OA) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4AC6B74B459A46AAA7E997CB9E74A848-KSDJ 

<Hannah.Kateh@ems.hhs.gov> 

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/ en=d83ded642af84229a075d7el f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa 
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/ en=9e7242fl0a494d4Sbab72e452eed9f80-Rainer, Mel 

Recipient: <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/ en=ae4a8e3790f240e189f97ee0830ae093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; 
Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=8a20944a677e4f0ebde3d0a9479f7b l e-Porras, Jes 
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<Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/06/10 13:04:14 

Delivered Date: 2022/06/10 13:04:16 
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Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7859AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=4ae6b74b459a46aaa7e997cb9e74a848-KSDJ 

T . <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>;
0 

• Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242fl 0a494d4Sbab72e452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=ae4a8e3790f240e 189f97ec0830ac093-Fisher, Meg 

CC· <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; 
• Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=8a20944a677c4f0ebde3d0a9479f7b le-Porras, Jes 
<Jessiea.Porras@hhs.gov> 

Subject: PN: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOCS - Embargoed Copy - For Your Eyes Only 

Date: 2022/06/10 12:42:49 

I mportance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

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
<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Broida, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - WPATH SOC8 - Embargoed Copy - For Your Eyes Only 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Theo 

See attached. Can you dig in on this and give us some thoughts? 

Sarah 

From: Blaine Vella <blaine@wpath.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:32 AM 
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Broida, Tara (HHS/OASH) 
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

As promised, Walter and I are attaching the final version of the SOC8, this embargoed copy has just been 
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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AF84229A075D7E1F7BS9AS9-BOATENG, SA 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov> 

Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=4ae6b 74b459a46aaa 7e997eb9e74a848-KSDJ 
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9e7242f10a494d4Sbab72e452eed9f80-Rainer, Mel 

R - . t <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Fisher, Megan (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Reei pients/en=ae4a8e3790f240e189f97ec0830ae093-Fisher, Meg 
<Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov>; 
Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=8a20944a677c4f0ebde3d0a9479f7b l e-Porras, Jes 
<Jessiea.Porras@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/06/ 10 12:42:36 

Delivered Date: 2022/06/10 12:42:49 
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